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-

Elaine Quigley o -

Planning Officer e
Development Control & Planning Services

London Borough of Camden

Camden Town Hall

Argyle Street

London

WC1H 8ND

08.06.07

Your Ref: 2007/1980/INVALID/Y/ . g
Unit K1. B ick Centre. London WCN 1AE

Dear Elaine,
Further to our telephone conversation and your letter 8ated 30" May 2007, please finl the amended drawing 0712.201C to show

the external and internal elevations and the subsequent ugh the elevation of the retail unit K1 at the Brunswick
Centre.

Please note that | have added the protection screens that have been installed by the landlord for the protection to the automatic
sliding glass door panels.

| would also like to confirm that the existing drawing of the elevation - drawing no. 0712.011A, that has already been submitted as
part of the listed building application is correct, and we have not amended the elevation during our fit-out works. There are no
handle to the sliding doors due to the fact that they are automatic and do not require any. |

| am enclosing 3 no. copies of the relevant updated drawing as you have requested to accompany the existing application held in
your files.

| hope this clarifies all your queries in regards to the application, but please do not hesitate to contact me if there is any further
information required.

Yours faithfully,

Michael Deeley.
(on behalf of Apostrophe Restaurants Ltd)

encl |
cc: Amir Chen — Apostrophe Restaurants Ltd



